



# Hanafianto Dahlan Kurnio

Frontend Developer

## Education and Courses

2019

**PURWADHIKA STARTUP AND CODING SCHOOL**

Web and Mobile Developer Courses

2009 -2014

**TELKOM INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY**

Bachelor in Information System



## Work Experience

2023 - now

**PT. SAKA UNITI INDONESIA (GOKOMODO)**

Frontend Developer - Responsible for developing and creating new feature on retail management systems dashboard using typescript, javascript, react.

2022

**PT. ORANGE INOVASI DIGITAL**

Frontend Developer - Responsible for developing and creating new feature on order management systems dashboard using typescript, javascript, react.

2021 - 2022

**PT AZARA DIGITAL INDONESIA ARAYA**

Frontend Developer - Responsible for creating landing page for company and creating dashboards and mobile apps for company and client using typescript, javascript, react, next.js and react-native.

2019 - 2021

**PT NUSANTARA APLIKASI APARTINDO**

Frontend Developer - Responsible for creating landing page for company and creating dashboards for company and client using javascript, typescript, react and next.js.

2014 - 2017

**WARUNG APEU**

Owner and Booth Relation

2011


**PT XL AXIATA, TBK**

Internship in Departement IT Software Tests - Manually run test cases according to the test plan. report and track defects, prepare test reports, sign off on releases.

## About Me

Talented and experienced frontend engineer with 6+ years' experience. Able to collaborate with senior developers while still nurturing junior developer. Passionate about personal growth and software development. I love to learn and develop with a desire to apply skills on a larger development team.

## Contact

 0821-3008-8220

 hanafiantho.dahlan@gmail.com

 github.com/Hanafiantho

 linkedin.com/in/hanafiantho-kurnio

 hanafiantho.vercel.app

## Skills & Knowledges

HTML

CSS

JAVASCRIPT

TYPESCRIPT

REACT

REACT NATIVE

WEBDRIVER.IO

NEXT.JS

ANT DESIGN

BOOTSTRAP

TAILWIND

GIT

MANTINE

ELEMENTOR

VITE